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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>
Sent: 19 February 2024 13:17
To: Jogeswar Sahu
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Amol Dandekar; Binu Balachandran
Subject: Re: FW: PR -23-24-065 for Design , MEP and kitchen consultancy – Noida

Categories: Jogeshwar

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Hi! Jogeshwarji 
 
The quote for only Braj ki Galliyan will be Rs.15000/-  + Taxes at Actual.                                                                                                   + 
 
 
 
Warm Regards 
Amit  Kharkar | Principal Consultant 
9920141007 
 
 
Commercial Kitchen Designers. 
 
 

 
 
 



2

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary material; interception, dissemination or use of this 
information by others is prohibited by law.  It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a 
recipient’s computer system, and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists. 
 
 
On Mon, Feb 19, 2024 at 12:48 PM Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear sir, 

  

As discussed on call, share your quotation of Braj ki Galliyan outlet. 

  

Regards, 

Jogeswar 

  

  

  

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 11:52 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: Re: FW: PR -23-24-065 for Design , MEP and kitchen consultancy – Noida 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Hi! Jogeswarji 

  

Request to find attached working as required. As discussed in lounge kitchen even if the area increases My 
Quote  remains unchanged. 

  

  

  

  

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

  

  

On Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 4:51 PM Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net> wrote: 

 
 

Hi! Mr. Binu 

  

Request to find attached CKD offer for your perusal. 
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
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On Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 4:17 PM Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Amit, 

  

Find attached Noida project details for your cost working . 

  

  

Regards 

  

Binu Balachandran 

+91-8452876061 

  

  


